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THE NYALI SCHOOL

PRE-PRIMARY, PRIMARY & JUNIOR SECONDARY
RISE AND SHINE

TO: CLUB MEMBERS
FROM: THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
DATE: 17t JANUARY, 2026

RE: CLARIFICATION REGARDING SCHOOL DIARIES AND EXERCISE BOOKS

Greetings and Happy New Year!

We wish to acknowledge and appreciate the concerns raised by parents/guardians regarding the
delay in the distribution of school diaries and exercise books for this term.

The Board and Management value open communication with our parents/guardians and
membership at large and are committed to providing clarity on this matter.

1. School Diaries:

Following the introduction of the new cloud-based system, the school has now transitioned to a
fully digital platform for communication and record-keeping. Consequently, the manual school
diaries have been officially phased out.

This change is intended to enhance efficiency, improve accessibility, and streamline interaction
among teachers, parents, and learners. Training sessions on the use of the new system will be
conducted during the upcoming class meetings, where detailed guidance will be shared.

2. Exercise Books:

The distribution of exercise books to our learners has been delayed due to supply chain challenges
from our printers.

The foregoing notwithstanding, we have received confirmation that the materials are now being
processed for delivery.

Consequently, distribution of exercise books to our learners will commence early next week.

Be rest assured that the school management is making a close follow-up in this regard to ensure
timely receipt and issuance of the books.

We sincerely apologize for the inconvenience this delay may have caused and appreciate your
patience and understanding.

We remain committed to maintaining our high academic and administrative standards and thank
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you for your continued support and cooperation as we work together to ensure a smooth and
efficient learning environment for all our learners.

Yours Faithfully,

Ali Mohammed.
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
MOMBASA PARENTS CLUB



